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GUIDELINES TO FILL THE FORM (Information given herein will be treated in strict confidence.)

1. Please fill the form in BLOCK LETTERS and leave one box blank between two words. All details 
marked with * are mandatory.

2. Please answer all the questions completely. If a particular question is not applicable to you and/or 
your business please mark that question as not applicable “N/A”.

3. Please attach extra sheets wherever the space is insufficient to provide the additional underwriting 
information. 

4. ‘You/Your’ wherever used in this proposal means the “Proposer” considered for this insurance

5. Kindly contact the Company's Office or Agent for any doubts or clarifications on the proposal form.

Note: The liability of the Company does not commence until this proposal has been accepted by the 
Company and the premium paid.

DETAILS ABOUT PROPOSER

Name*:     M/s

Correspondence Address:

Block/Flat No.*:    Floor No.: Building Name*:

Street Name*: Locality:

Landmark*:

City/Village*: Pincode*:

Post Office: PAN No.:    

Mobile No.*:  Landline*:        

Email ID 1*:

Email ID 2:

Business Of Proposer:  ......................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Policy to be issued in favour of (list out all the parties who have insurable interest) including the financial institutions.: ......................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Period of Insurance: From To

DETAILS OF PROPOERTY PROPOSED FOR INSURANCE

1. Particulars of the Neon Signs:

 a.  Full description along with measurements of its size:..........................................................................................................................................................

  .........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

 b. Year of manufacture:

 c. Manufacturer’s name .........................................................................................................................................................................................................

 d. Price paid by Proposer   `

 e. Location of Property to be covered with full postal address and pin code.............................................................................................................................

  .........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

2. Particulars of the foundation and/or supporting structure on which Neon Sign is erected.

 The measurements of and the materials from which such foundation and/or supporting structure is constructed should be given ................................................

 ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

3. Does the structure require approval from Municipal or Government Authority? Yes No

 If ‘Yes’, has such approval been received? Yes No

Toll Free Number

1800-209-5846 (1800-209-LTIN)

Website
www.ltinsurance.com

SMS

‘LTI’ to 5607058 (56070LT)

is the brand of L&T General Insurance Company Limited Registered Office: L&T House, N.M. Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400001.
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Branch Code:

Intermediary Code*:

Intermediary Location Code:

Intermediary Reference Code:

Sales Manager Code:

Intermediary Employee Code:
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4. Will the Neon Sign, its foundation, supporting structure, fastening attachments etc. be regularly inspected by a duly qualified Electrician and Engineer? 

   Yes No If so, by whom and at what intervals? .........................................................................................................................................

5. Will the repairs or defects found by these inspections be immediately carried out or set right? Yes No

6. What are the safety measures adopted to prevent falling down of the Neon Sign. ......................................................................................................................

 ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

7. Particulars of the property on which the Neon Sign is erected and / or attached to: 

 a. Is the sign affixed to the wall or erected on the roof of a building?......................................................................................................................................

 b. State the address and the situation of the building:.............................................................................................................................................................

  .........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

 c. What is the approximate age of the building?

 d. Is the building in a sound condition? Yes No

 e. Is the building abutting on to a main thoroughfare: Yes No

 f. How far away is the nearest building or structure from the building on which the Neon Sign is installed:..............................................................................

 g. How far away is the building concerned situated from the Road or Street or Kerb on all sides: .............................................................................................

 h. Give brief information and particulars of the surrounding area of the building: ....................................................................................................................

  .........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

 i. If the Neon Sign is erected or placed on the roof of a building, please state whether the roof is flat or gabled and how far is it from the edge of

  the roof on all sides:...........................................................................................................................................................................................................

 j. If the sign is erected on the ground give full particulars of its  surroundings: ........................................................................................................................

  .........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

 k. How far away is it from any public or other pathways, thorough fares, streets, roads, etc.: ....................................................................................................

 l. How high is the Neon Sign from ground level:.....................................................................................................................................................................

 m. How high is the Neon sign from roof level:..........................................................................................................................................................................

8. Have any claims been made against you in the last five years in respect of accidents caused directly or indirectly by the Neon Sign? Yes No

 If so, give full particulars

9. Has any Company in the past, in respect of Neon Sign:

  Declined your proposal Refused to renew your policy

  Demanded an increased rate on renewal Cancelled any of your insurances 

10. Have you received any notice from any person or authority regarding any defect in the Neon Sign? Yes No 

11. Amount of Indemnity required:

 a. In respect of loss of / damage to the Neon Sign: `

 b. In respect of Third Party Personal Injury/Property Damage Liability:

  (I) Any one Accident: `

  (II) For all Accidents in any one period of Insurance `
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Date of Loss Details of Loss Claims Amout (`) Name of Insurer

D
ow

nl
oa

de
d 

fr
om

 w
w

w
.in

su
re

at
cl

ic
k.

co
m

		-
			

B
ro

ke
r 

: L
oy

al
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 B
ro

ke
rs

 L
td

.



3/4is the brand of L&T General Insurance Company Limited Registered Office: L&T House, N.M. Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400001.

12. Add–on Covers Required:

  Terrorist Activity  

  Riot, Strike & Malicious Damage 

  Act of God perils storm, typhoon, hurricane, tornado, flood, earthquake, volcanic eruption or other convulsions of like nature 

DECLARATION

I/We hereby declare that the statements made by me/us in this Proposal Form are true to the best of my/our knowledge and belief and I/We hereby agree that this 
declaration shall form the basis of the contract between me/us and “L&T GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED”. 

If any additions or alterations are carried out in the risk proposed after the submission of this Proposal Form then the same shall be conveyed to the Insurers 
immediately.

I/We authorize L&T General Insurance Company Limited to share my/our contact information like name, company name, address, phone number and e-mail id etc. 
relating to me / us, with their affiliate/group companies and also for communicating any promotional marketing offers and other transactional / features / products / 
services of L&T General Insurance Company Limited and its affiliate group companies via          SMS          Telephone

Place: ......................................................  

Date: ......................................................  Signature of Proposer

PROHIBITION OF REBATE - SECTION 41 OF THE INSURANCE ACT 1938

1.  No person shall allow or offer to allow, either directly or indirectly, as inducement to any person to take out renew or continue an insurance in respect of any 
kind of risk relating to lives or property in India any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the Policy, nor 
shall any person taking out or renewing or continuing a Policy accept any rebate except such rebate, as may be allowed in accordance with the published 
prospectuses or tables of the Insurer.  

2. Any person making default in complying with the provision of this section shall be punishable with fine which may extend to ` 500/-.
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This page has been left blank intentionally.
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